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Question 3:
What is the State’s policy on payment for partial cases?
Response:
Pursuant to Section 3.6.1 of the RFP, the Contractor shall invoice the State the “Fixed Unit Price Per Test for which the genetic profile was completed” within the invoice period.  Even if the Contractor has not collected specimen from one or more individuals in a genetic paternity case, the State will process payment upon the proper completion of each individual genetic profile.  
Question 4:
Section 3.2.2 E requires the Contractor to provide no show notifications within 72 hours but Section 3.8.2 requires the Contractor to provide no show notifications within 48 hours.  Please clarify if the requirement is 48 or 72 hours.
Response:
The no show notification is required within 72 hours.  Please see Amendment No. 2.
Question 5:
Regarding Section 3.2.3 D, does the state/county have color copiers for the purpose of making color copies of photo IDs?  Would black and white copies be acceptable? Are color printers required in all counties or just in larger volume counties?

Response:
Section 3.2.3 D refers to photographs of the person from whom specimen is collected, and the Contractor shall supply the equipment for taking and printing those photographs.  Section 3.2.3 E refers to the requirement to photocopy the identification cards of the person from whom specimen is collected.  The State will allow the Contractor to use a photocopy machine for purposes of copying photo ID cards at the LDSS and OCSE offices identified as regularly scheduled specimen collection sites on Attachment S.  The State will not provide a photocopy machine at any other location.  If a photocopy machine is not available, the Contractor shall take a photograph of the ID card and print the photograph using the Contractor’s equipment described in Section 3.2.3 D.  If a color copier is not available, a black-and-white photocopy of the ID would be acceptable pursuant to Section 3.2.3 E.  Please see Amendment No. 2.  
Question 6:
Section 3.2.1 requires that the Contractor update the records with explanatory annotations, when applicable, to indicate why a case may lack a mother or putative father.  This information is typically not known by the Contractor, but would be known by CSEA.  On a case by case basis we would be happy to help the State with these problems and are capable of providing this type of testing.   Can you provide additional information on the intent of this specification?
Response:
When required, the explanatory annotations will be provided by the Genetic Testing Liaison.  Please refer to Amendment No. 2.
Question 7:
Regarding Section 3.2.4, Genetic Paternity Testing Determination, could CSEA clarify If the turn around time begins on receipt or collection date?
Response:
See Amendment No. 2.
Question 8:
Regarding Section 3.2.7, Internet Portal, would it be acceptable to locate specific case information by searching the last four numbers of social security numbers, instead of the full social security number?
Response:
Yes.
Question 9:
Regarding Section 3.3.3, Criminal Background Check, our company policy incorporates a company initiated criminal background check as part of the hiring process. Would this be acceptable in lieu of conducting another check as described in Section 3.3.3 ?
Response:
No, unless the criminal background check conducted by your company complies with the requirements contained in Section 3.3.3 of the RFP. 
Question 10:
Section 3.4 Insurance Requirements  Is it equally acceptable to the agency to be listed as certificate holder on the certificate of insurance rather than additional insured?
Response:
No. The Certificate of Insurance must list the State as an additional insured, pursuant to Section 3.4.4.
Sang Kang

Procurement Officer

July 19, 2016
Page 1 of 3

